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INVESTIGATIVE ASSIGNMENT #96-02-262 June 9, 1997

INVESTIGATIVE REPORT #21

TO: RALPH J. RAY, JR.
Chief Assistant State Attorney

FROM: PHILIP J. MUNDY

Investigator
SUBJ: Sears Employees - Photo Line-up
RE: Homicide Investigation of Adam WALSH

****************************************************k**************************

There were five Sears employees who were working July 27, 1981 in the vicinity of the toy
department where Adam WALSH was last seen alive. These employees were not interviewed after
October 1983 when Ottis TOOLE surfaced as a suspect, nor were they asked to view a photo line-up.
Despite the passage of time it was felt that these two steps should still be taken,

The employees re-interviewed were: Richard CISNEROS - toy Department, Aurora
DELGADO, John B, KING, and Joanna BRAUN - catalog department, Verna BARCLAY - garden
department. None of the employees had anything to add to their original statements. When asked
to view the lineup each was asked to look for anyone that they might have seen in the store, not
necessarily on July 27, 1981, but also before of after that date. None of the witnesses made an

identification of any photo.
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INV. PHILIP J]. MUNDY
cc: Det. John Kerns, Hollywood Police Department .~



